
From: Amanda Joiner
To: CELA
Cc: Kevin Rayburn; Mona Harrington
Subject: MUR 7946: Statements of Designation of Counsel
Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 12:02:13 PM
Attachments: FEC Designation of Counsel.AJoiner for EAC (signed).pdf

FEC Designation of Counsel.AJoiner for PRepak (signed).pdf
FEC Designation of Counsel.AJoiner for MHarrington (signed).pdf

Good Morning,
 
Please find attached updated Statements of Designation of Counsel for the following
respondents in MUR 7946:
 
The Election Assistance Commission (EAC)
Mona Harrington in her official capacity as Executive Director of the EAC
Paul Repak in his official capacity as Finance Director of the EAC
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns regarding these submissions please contact my office.
 

Thank you,
---------------------------------------------------------------------
Amanda Joiner | Associate Counsel
U.S. Election Assistance Commission
633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200 | Washington, DC 20001
www.eac.gov 
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Rev. 2021 


 


STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 


       E-MAIL:  cela@fec.gov


AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________ 


Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 


Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 


Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 


_______________________________________________________________________________ 


Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________ 


Mobile#: ___________________________ 


E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________


The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 


____________       _________________________________________________     _____________________ 
  Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)        Title 


_____________________________________________________ 
  (Name – Please Print) 


RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
  (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 


Mailing Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please Print) 


            ________________________________________________________________________ 


Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 


Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 


E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________


This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 


FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 





		ARMURRRPMUR: 7946

		Name of Counsel: Amanda Joiner

		Firm: U.S. Election Assistance Commission

		Address 2: Washington, DC 20001

		Office: 301-563-3919

		Fax: 

		Mobile: 202-294-5227

		Email: ajoiner@eac.gov

		Date: 2/3/22

		Title: Executive Director  

		Name  Please Print: Mona Harrington

		RESPONDENT: U.S. Election Assistance Commission


		Mailing Address: 633 3rd St NW

		Mailing Address 2: Washington, DC 20001

		Home: 

		Office_2: 301-563-3919

		Fax_2: 

		Email_2: mharrington@eac.gov

		Address 1: 633 3rd St NW Suite 200

		Mobile_2: 

		Text1: 








 
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

		Date: 2/2/2022

		Title:   Financial Director

		Name  Please Print: Paul Repak

		RESPONDENT: 
Paul Repak in official capacity as U.S. EAC Financial Director

		Mailing Address: 633 3rd St NW Suite 200

		Mailing Address 2: Washington, DC 20001

		Home: 

		Office_2: 301-563-3919

		Fax_2: 

		Email_2: prepak@eac.gov

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

		Date: 2/2/22

		Title:   Executive Director

		Name  Please Print: Mona Harrington

		RESPONDENT: 
Mona Harrington in official capacity as U.S. EAC Executive Director

		Mailing Address: 633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200

		Mailing Address 2: Washington, DC 20001

		Home: 

		Office_2: 301-563-3919

		Fax_2: 

		Email_2: mharrington@eac.gov

		Address 1: 633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200

		Mobile_2: 

		Text1: 
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Rev. 20 1

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

Mobile#:

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
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

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

__________________
ature Respondent/Ag

7946

Amanda Joiner

U.S. Election Assistance Commission

633 3rd St NW Suite 200

Washington, DC 20001

301-563-3919

ajoiner@eac.gov

2/3/22 Executive Director

Mona Harrington

U.S. Election Assistance Commission

633 3rd St NW

Washington, DC 20001

301-563-3919

mharrington@eac.gov

MUR794600506



 
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

MUR794600507



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

Mobile#

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
ure Respondent/Age

7946

Amanda Joiner

U.S. Election Assistance Commission

633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200

Washington, DC 20001

301-563-3919

ajoiner@eac.gov

2/2/22 Executive Director

Mona Harrington

Mona Harrington in official capacity as U.S. EAC Executive Director

633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200

Washington, DC 20001

301-563-3919

mharrington@eac.gov

MUR794600508
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